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Plusquamperfekt Präteritum Perfekt Präsens Futur 1 Futur 2 
 

Nachdem ich mein Fahrrad geputzt 
hatte, wusch ich meine Hände. 

After I had cleaned my bike I washed 
my hands. 

 
Ich war bereits gegangen, als die 

Polizei kam. 
I had already gone when the police 

came. 
 
 
 

had + 3. Form 
 

 
Als ich ein kleines Kind war, ging ich 

in den Kindergarten. 
When I was a little child I went to the 

kindergarden. 
 
 

Signalwörter: 
yesterday + ago + last 

in 2005 
 
 
 

2. Form 

 
Ich habe den Unfall gesehen. 

I have seen the accident. 
 

Ich bin mit dem Zug gekommen. 
I have come by train. 

 
Signalwörter: 

just + already + yet + ever 
never + so far + how long? 

for & Zeitraum 
since & Zeitpunkt 

 
have / has + 3. Form 

 
Ich gehe jeden Tag zur Schule. 

I go to school every day. 
 

Er geht jeden Tag zur Schule. 
He goes to school every day. 

 
Signalwörter: 

every morning/day/week 
always + usually + often 

sometimes + never 
 

Grundform 
he , she, it   S  muss mit 

 
Ich werde morgen kommen. 

I will come tomorrow. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

will + Grundform 

 
Ich werde das Buch gelesen 

haben. 
I will have read the book. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

will + have + 3. Form 
 

 
Er hatte die Hausaufgaben noch nicht 

abgeschrieben, als der Lehrer 
hereinkam. 

He hadn’t copied the homework 
when the teacher entered. 

 
 
 

had + not + 3. Form 

 
Meine Schwester ging nicht in den 

Kindergarten. 
My sister didn’t go to the 

kindergarten. 
 
 
 
 

did + not + Grundform 

 
Er hat den Unfall nicht gesehen. 
He has not seen the accident. 

 
Sie ist nicht mit dem Fahrrad 

gekommen. 
She has not come by bike. 

 
 

have / has + not + 3. Form 

 
Du isst keine Äpfel. 

You do not eat apples. 
 

Sie liest keine Comics. 
She does not read comics. 

 
 
 

do/does + not + Grundform 

 
Du wirst mich nicht wiedersehen. 

You won’t see me again. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

won’t + Grundform 

 
Er wird den Film noch nicht 

gesehen haben. 
He won’t have seen the film. 

 
 
 
 
 

won’t + have + 3. Form 
 

 
Hattest du die Hausaufgaben schon 

abgeschrieben, als der Lehrer 
hereinkam? 

Had you already copied the 
homework when the teacher entered? 

 
Warst du noch nicht gegangen, als die 

Polizei hereinkam? 
Hadn’t you left when the police came 

in. 
 

had an den Anfang 
 

 
Lief er weg? 

Did he run away? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

did an den Anfang 

 
Hast du den Film gesehen? 
Have you seen the film? 

 
 
 

Ist er  zur Schule gegangen? 
Has he gone to school? 

 
 
 
 
 

have / has an d. Anfang 

 
Liest du Romane? 

Do you read novels? 
 
 
 

Liest er Romane? 
Does he read novels? 

 
 
 
 
 

do / does an den Anfang 

 
Wirst du mich am Wochenende 

besuchen? 
Will you visit me at the weekend? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

will an den Anfang 

 
Wirst du deine Arbeit beendet 

haben? 
Will you have finished your 

work? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

will an den Anfang 
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